From:  Pocta, Robert M.

Sent: 5/9/2013 10:15:42 AM

To: Doll, Laura (/O=PG&E/OU=CORPORATE/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=LRDD)
Cc:

Bec:

Subject: RE: personnel change

Thanks for the clarification and looking forward to seeing you all.

Thank you for providing another rate case opportunity --- given the fun of the PG&E GRC is
already starting to wane — a distant memory.

From: Doll, Laura [mailto:LRDD@pge.com}
Sent: Thursday, May 09, 2013 9:51 AM
To: Pocta, Robert M.

Subject: Re: personnel change

Good question!
I don't do gas procurement -- Erik does that now.
But I am regulatory liaison for gas on other gas issues, gas ops and GTS for example.

GTS is big enough that several of us will work on it. You will see Jane Yura, Shilpa
Ramaiya, Lise Jordan (Law), me, and others as needed.
Think of the fun we'll have!

)

From: Pocta, Robert M. [mailto:robert. pocta@@cepuc.ca.govl
Sent: Thursday, May 09, 2013 09:19 AM

To: Doll, Laura

Subject: RE: personnel change

Laura,

Interesting. Thanks for the update. What is your area of regulatory responsibility these days -
Are you handling gas procurement and GT&S?

Mark

SB GT&S 0262996


mailto:LRDD@pge.com

From: Doll, Laura [mailto:LRDD@pge.com]
Sent: Wednesday, May 08, 2013 7:23 PM
To: Pocta, Robert M.

Cc:[Redacted |

Subject: personnel change

Mark
Wanted you to know that |Redacted lis no longer with PG&E.
[Redacted will be taking his place in the regulatory management of the GT&S case.

We’ll make sure you meet her in the next couple months. I just didn’t want you to be caught
off guard!

Thanks

Laura

Laura Doll
Director, Regulatory Relations

Irdd@poe.com

office: 415.973.8663

mobile: 415.828.3739

SB GT&S 0262997
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